Parker, Paul

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 3:28 PM

Cc: Lenore Aldridge; Ellen Bohan; Hugee, Eliza; Lynn Setzler (Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov)
Subject: San Diego U-T Article RE: CLERB's Final Findings in Serna Death

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/news/watchdog/story/2021-02-11/sheriffs-review-board-reverses-course-
finds-deputy-violated-policies-in-inmate-death

Paul R. Parker III| Executive Officer

San Diego County Citizens’ Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
555 W. Beech Street, Suite 220, San Diego, CA 92101

0: (619) 238-6766




Parker, Paul

“

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 11:27 AM

Cc: Lenore Aldridge; Ellen Bohan; Hugee, Eliza; Husband, Tamicha; Lynn Setzler
(Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov)

Subject: Media Articles #21-03

CLERB Members—

In an attempt to keep you updated about media stories in which CLERB is mentioned or that somehow touch upon our
mission in San Diego County or law enforcement practices in general, | will send you links to those media stories. If you
would like to opt out of these emails, just let me know.

Here are 10 media articles:

1. https://www.voiceofsandiego.org/topics/government/countv-distributes-covid-patients-addresses-to-police-

agencies/

2. https://www.voiceofsandiego.org/topics/public-safety/local-law-enforcement-quiet-on-relationships-with-
predictive-policing-company/
https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/quieter-locomotives-prompt-nctd-to-step-up-education/ar-BB1didej
https://www.kusi.com/san-diego-county-chiefs-and-sheriffs-association-requests-law-enforcement-to-be-
vaccinated-now/
https://www.kpbs.org/news/2021/feb/03/racial-justice-protesters-say-sd-sheriffs-deputies/
https://www.aol.com/minneapolis-announces-policy-change-police-235857889-151622996.htm|
https://www.kpbs.org/news/2021/feb/08/documentary-asks-do-women-in-blue-police/
https://www.davisvanguard.org/2021/02/la-office-of-inspector-general-report-reveals-misconduct-in-
investigations-and-disciplinary-process-of-county-sheriffs-department/
9. https://www.kpbs.org/news/2021/feb/21/new-policy-dictates-san-diego-police-response-prot/
10. https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/columnists/story/2021-02-11/column-we-cannot-become-numb-to-
san-diego-jail-deaths-we-have-to-demand-better
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Respectfully,
Paul



